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Gage, Hannah

From: Johnson, Lindsay
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 8:30 AM
To: 'Exley, Aaron [NMCA-MEN]'; Yates, Adam; Charles Pitman
Cc: menawwtp@gmail.com; Wiseman, Randy [NMCA-STL]; Gage, Hannah; Leamons, Bryan; 

McWilliams, Carrie
Subject: AR0036692_Nidec April 2017 semi annual Pretreatment Report_20170410
Attachments: DMR April 2017 Nidec.pdf

Aaron, 
 
Nidec’s April 2017 semi‐annual Pretreatment report was electronically received, reviewed, and deemed complete and 
compliant with the reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(e) and the Metal Finishing standards in 40 CFR 433.17.  No 
further action is deemed necessary at this time. 
 
Thank you for your timely report. 
 
Best, 
 
Lindsay Johnson 
NPDES Staff Engineer 
ADEQ-Office of Water Quality 
(501)682-0045 
 
Cc: Charles Pitman, City of Mena General Manager 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports 

From: Exley, Aaron [NMCA-MEN] [mailto:aaron.exley@nidec-motor.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 3:46 PM 
To: Johnson, Lindsay; Yates, Adam; Charles Pitman 
Cc: menawwtp@gmail.com; Wiseman, Randy [NMCA-STL] 
Subject: DMR Nidec Motor Corp. Apr. 2017 
 
Attached you will find a copy of our semi‐annual DMR report that was sent to Allen Gilliam prior to his retirement. A 
hard copy will be sent certified mail.  
 
Aaron Exley 
Environmental Health and Safety Manager 
Nidec Motor Corporation 
500 N. Morrow St. 
Mena, Arkansas  71953 
479-394-8741 
 

 
 




































